

Abu Naim Md Habibur Rahman

+4917645704416, naim.life@gmail.com

<https://www.naim-rahman.com/>

Darmstadt, Germany

PROFESSIONAL SUMMERY

I have been doing professional web development for almost 10 years. In these long years I have never stopped myself from learning and always had an open mind to learn different technologies and judged them myself. Still like to invest time in research. 'Desire to learn more', always drives me forward. Have the same interest in both backend and frontend technologies and web-based applications. Always love to take challenges head on and always deliver what is promised.

SKILLS

Backend technologies: PHP, Python

Frameworks and CMS: Symfony, WordPress, Django

Database: MySQL

Frontend technologies: HTML, SCSS, JavaScript

Frameworks and Libraries: Angular, jQuery, React, Bootstrap, Foundation

Web Debug Tools: BrowserStack, Ghost Inspector, Lighthouse

Versioning, Deployment, and other tools: Git, Jenkins, Jira

Analytics Tools: Google analytics, Google tag manager, Google search console

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Frontend Developer, RYZE Digital | VRM Corporate Solutions GmbH. Darmstadt, Germany

Jul. 2019 – Present

- Implemented feature in the core CMS e.g. file upload functionalities.
- Created new feature for frontend toolchain and helper packages for all companywide projects.
- Always took accessibility as top priority. Improved accessibility in the old website as site revision.
- Optimized code for better performance. Took Core web vitals score with utmost importance.
- Defined companywide coding guidelines or best practices for frontend development with other lead frontend developer e.g. ESLint, Stylelint etc.

- Created new website based on CMS and add new modules or functionality for existing websites.
- Took part in hackathon and created small app using frontend framework like Vue, Angular, react.
- Implemented procedures for ongoing web site revision.
- Researched, documented, rated, or selected alternatives for web architecture or technologies.
- Identified problems uncovered by testing or customer feedback, and corrected problems or referred problems to appropriate personnel for correction.

Web Developer, DIE NEUDENKER®. Darmstadt, Germany

Jun. 2016 – Jun. 2019

- Analyzed customer requirements to determine technical requirements.
- Developed new modules for existing applications and create new applications from scratch.
- Performed web site tests according to planned schedules, or after any web site revisions.
- Evaluated code to ensure that it is valid, is properly structured, meets industry standards and is compatible with browsers, devices, or operating systems.

Web Developer / Student Assistant, Wibros GmbH. Mainz, Germany

Aug. 2015 – Mar. 2016

- Created modules for existing shop management systems.
- Analyzed competitors and gathered products information.
- Compared all data to give better offers to the customers thus accelerating product sales.

Web Developer / Internship, OpenSpend Inc. Frankfurt am Main, Germany

Nov. 2014 – Apr. 2015

- Created new features for existing salon management systems.
- Added visual updates on existing features.
- Performed web application updates for every customer for each new feature.
- Documented technical factors such as browser and device types.

Junior Web Developer, Aan-Nahl Software Limited. Dhaka, Bangladesh

Jan. 2012 – Sep. 2013

- Developed cross-browser and cross-platform compatible web applications.
- Analyzed user needs to determine technical requirements with responsible team leader.
- Investigated, fixed, and debugged software defects.

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCES

- Actively search the latest technologies in web and learn them. Such platforms are Treehouse, Udemy. Also keen on ready articles in CSS-Tricks, Smashing Magazine etc.
- Worked as a freelancer for 2 years in Upwork and Elance. Successfully completed 47 jobs and worked over 715 hours. Have a 5-star profile with positive reviews.

- Worked with a research team in Center for Advanced Security Research Darmstadt (CASED) for 3 months to develop a crowd-sourcing platform to gather feedback from users over usage of raspberry pi and to visualize it in charts.
- Created a platform for 'Controversial topics discussion', where user can put facts and arguments and implemented version management system as a master's thesis under Prof. Dr. Karsten Weihe of TU Darmstadt algorithm department.
- Created a decentralized, self-regulating energy supply system using greedy algorithm and hop count under supervision of PHD supervisor who decided to work further with it.
- Created an e-commerce site as a first project while doing bachelor's degree.

EDUCATION

Technische Universität Darmstadt, Darmstadt, Germany

Master of Science, Distributed Software Systems, Dec. 2016

Military Institute of Science and Technology, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science & Engineering, Dec. 2011

LANGUAGES

Deutsch (B1) – Conversational

English (IELTS) – Fluent

Bangla - Native speaker

PROFILES

<https://www.naim-rahman.com/>

<https://bitbucket.org/naim08/>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/abunaimmdhabiburrahman>

https://www.xing.com/profile/AbuNaimMdHabibur_Rahman

REFERENCE

Stephan Ruh

Geschäftsleitung

DIE NEUDENKER®

+49 6151 - 629 149-0

stephan@dieneudenker.de